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TO:  Essential/Emergency Services and News Media     
FROM:  Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
DATE:  September 27, 2022 
SUBJECT:  ADDITIONAL ROAD WORK STARTING SEPTEMBER 28TH, 2022 
CONTACT:  Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215  Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Traverse City. All work is weather permitting. This is additional road work for the week starting 
Monday, September 26th, 2022. 
 
ROAD CLOSURE 
 
Peninsula Drive, (Peninsula Township) 
*Crews will be working on a culvert replacement. 
*Work is expected to begin on Wednesday, September 28th at 6:30 AM and should last for a day. 
*The culvert is located near 9838 Peninsula Drive, traffic to the north will need to use Gray Road and traffic 
to the south will need to use Wilson Road. 
*Please follow posted detour signs. 
 
Barlow Road, between Gordon Foods and Floresta Drive (Garfield Township) 
*Crews will be doing a pressure test on the new gas main. There will be a burn-off done to reduce the smell 
and flames will be visible. 
*Work will take place Wednesday, September 28th starting at 6:00 PM and last until Thursday, September 
29th at 6:00 AM. 
*Please follow posted detour signs. 
   
 

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there! 
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